MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: Jason Wells, Fire Chief

DATE: January 24, 2023

SUBJECT: Donation of AHA Anytime CPR Kits

The AHA is providing AHA Anytime CPR Kits for the Community Paramedicine program to provide to
families in the community. The team members will use the kits to teach individuals CPR in the course of
their follow-up in the community. This effort is aimed to increase the number of individuals who know
CPR, and provide an additional tool to the families that are impacted by the opioid epidemic.

Why are you requesting? To accept a donation from the American Heart Association (AHA) of
Adult CPR Anytime Kit to the Division.

Department needs this action completed because: The AHA is donating to us with the Adult
CPR Anytime Kit for the Community Paramedicine team will be able to provide to families that
they are following up with.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: None
The cost for future FY is: None
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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